
From: Thomas Thompson
To: Internet:Campbell@udel.edu;  Internet:Palmer@udel.edu
Date: Wed, May 18, 2005 10:34 AM
Subject: Amendment request to NRC license 07-11871-06/03033438
Place: LAT@nrc.gov

I have completed a preliminary review of your application and have a few questions as follows:

1. You have not indicated any hands on experience for the proposed Radiation Safety
Officer (RSO) .  Additionally it is not clear from the information provided that the Radiation
Safety Course taken was oriented toward RSO training or general radiation safety.  Normally a
formal course designed for RSO's is taken.

2. Do you want the Troxler guage and gas chromatograph authorizations removed from
your license?  Do you want Room 311 removed from the authorized storage or use locations?

3. Is the P-32, P-33, and S-35 bound or unbound ?  Your application refers to both.

You may reply by fax to 610 337-5269 and refer to Mail Control 136812.

Thank you in advance.

CC: LAT@nrc.gov
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